## WONSTON PARISH COUNCIL

(Sutton Scotney, Wonston, Stoke Charity, Hunton, Norton) CLERK: Jocelyn Jenkins, 34 Ganger Farm Way, Ampfield, Romsey, Hampshire. SO51 0DG Telephone: 01794 368951 E-Mail: <u>wonstonpc@hotmail.co.uk</u> Website: www.wonstonparish.org.uk

You are summoned to the **MEETING** of the **WONSTON PARISH COUNCIL** 

at **7.30pm on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2020** at the Victoria Hall, Sutton Scotney (Minutes of Parish Council meetings are available on the website).

		Agenda		R
1.1		Apologies for Absence.		
1.2		Any Declarations of Interest to be declared/dispensations agreed.		
1.3		Minutes of the meeting of 12 <sup>th</sup> February 2020 to be agreed and signed.		-
1.4		<b>Co-option</b> Any candidates for co-option to be considered.		
2		<u>Reports</u> – meeting to be adjourned during reports.		
2.1		The Public:		
2.2		Report from Jackie Porter, Hampshire County Councillor.		
2.3		Reports from Winchester City Councillors.		
		Meeting to be resumed after reports.		
3		Correspondence received by the Clerk during the past month to be considered.		
		Matters arising from the minutes of the meeting on 12 <sup>th</sup> February 2020.		
		Council to discuss updates and agree actions for the following issues:		
4		General Matters		
4.1	1787.1	Gratton Trust:		
		Lease – Progress on the new lease to be discussed. Consideration to be given to the de		
		management scheme to outline the responsibilities of the Council and Gratton Trust.		
4.2	1787.2	Additional potential exception sites – Update on the response to the item in the West	Clerk	
4.3	1787.3	Dever News. Emergency & Flood Plans – Review of current situation and flood mitigation work.		
-				
4.4	1787.4	<b>Remembrance Sunday &amp; PA System –</b> Update on the PA training undertaken this month.		
5		PLAY AREAS		
-		Council to discuss and agree actions for the following:		
5.1	1788.1	Stoke Charity/Hunton Play Area (STCH&H) - Monthly Inspection report and annual	CC	
		inspection report to be considered.		
5.2	1788.2	Pigeonhouse Yard (PHY) Play Area – Monthly Inspection report and annual inspection	AW	
•		report to be considered. Update on repairs to the slide.		
6		HIGHWAYS ISSUES TABLE - FOOTPATHS – GRIT BINS		
		Council to discuss updates and agree actions for the following:		
6.2	1789.1	Bins – Update on the request for an additional dog bin at Carthegena.		
6.3	1789.2	Footpath 7 Access – Permission to install a new gate is awaited from the landowner.		
7		PLANNING		
7.1	590	Old Saddlers, Stockbridge Replacement of existing roof structure and finish on part of approved development. 19/02699/FUL		
7.4	1790.2	Winchester Local Plan 2036 & Call for sites – Parish Councils to meet on 23 <sup>rd</sup> March at		
		WCC for an update on the Local Plan.		
7.5	1790.3	Barton Stacey Incinerator Proposal – The proposal has been withdrawn.		
8		ACCOUNTS/Audit		
8.1	New	Balances and payments to be agreed by the Council.	Clerk	
9		Other Council Matters		
9.1	1792.1	Publicity & Communications – Strategies for improvements to be reviewed.		
9.2	1792.2	Parish Assembly 2020 – Arrangements for the assembly to be considered.		
9.3	1792.3	Burial Ground – Fees and charges to be considered.		
9.4	New	<b>Risk Assessment 2020 –</b> Draft risk assessment to be considered.		